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Company: AT1 Telecom. Inc .  
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TEXEPHONE (202) 973-2890 
FAX (202) 973-2891 

E-MAIL tkcrowe@beUatlantic .net 

November 1, 2000 

BY OVERNIGHT DELIVERY 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Records and Reporting 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 7.6~~- / 14099 

Re: AT1 Telecom. Inc. : Order No. PSC-97-0629-FOF-TX: Certificate No. 5164 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

By its undersigned counsel, AT1 Telecom, Inc. hereby notifies the Commission of its 
regulatory contact person and address to ensure that the Commission’s records are up-to-date: 

Susan Cutright 
Vice President and General Counsel 
22 Cortlandt Street, 33rd Floor 
New York, NY 10007 

Please find enclosed an original and one (1) copy of this letter for filing. Please stamp the 
copy of this letter and return it in the prepaid, self-addressed envelope enclosed for that purpose. 
Should you have any questions regarding this notice, please contact the undersigned. 

Sincerely, A 

Counsel for AT1 Telecom, Inc. and 
Interoute-Wholesale, Inc. 

I 
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From: 
Sent: 
To : 
cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Friday, January 19, 2001 9:12 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham 
Orders 
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001609 - 001609o.frb 

001639 - 001639o.frb 

001358 - 001358o.frb 

001398 - 001398o.frb 

000940 - 000940o.frb 

001405 - 001405o.frb 

001641 - 001641.wdk 

001640 - 001640.wdk 

001721 - 001721ex.wdk 

001690 - 001690.h~ 

1 


